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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

9 : 57 

9 : 57 p 

10:00 10:31 

10:04 10:07 R 

10:31 10:55 

11 :3 6 11:37 p 

11 : 45 11:47 

11:47 

11:51 11:57 

12:06 12:38 

12:19 p 

12:46 12:48 p 

12:50 

APRIL 1, 19 87 

TIME 
9:57 a.m. ~bNESDAY 

ACTIVllY 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President telephoned Senator Strom Thurmond 
(R- South Carolina) . The call was not 
completed. 

The President met with: 
George H. Bush, Vice President 
Howard H. Baker , Jr., Ch ief of Staff 
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff 

The President talked with Senator Thurmond . 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with : 

Vice President Bush 
Frank c. Carlucci , Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
Colin L . Powell , Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Mr . Baker 
Mr . Duberstein 

The President talked with Senator William S. 
Cohen (R- Maine) . 

The President met with Mr . Baker . 

The President went to the South Grounds . 

The President flew by Marine helicopter from the 
South Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland . For a 
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A . " 

The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews 
AFB to Philadelphia International Airport, 
Philadelphia , Pennsylvania. For a list of 
passengers , see APPENDIX "B . " 

The President telephoned Senator Terry Sanford 
(D-North Carolina). The call was not 
completed . 

The President talked with Paul Laxalt , former 
Senator (R-Nevada). 

The President , accompanied by Secretary of Health 
and Human Services (HHS) Otis R. Bowen, 

(continued) 
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LOCATION APRIL 1, 19 87 
PHILADELPHIA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 
PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA TIME 12:50 p.m.°WEDNESDAY 

IN OUT PHONE 

12 : 50 

12:52 1 : 04 

1 : 10? 1 : 35? 

1:45 1:48 

deplaned . 

The President was greeted by : 
Wilson Goode, Mayor (D- Philadelphia , 

Pennsylvania) 
Brian O'Neill, City Councilmember 

(R-Philadelphia, Pennsylvania) 
Joan Specter, City Councilmember 

(R- Philadelphia , Pennsylvania) 
Thatcher Longstretch, City Councilmember 

(R-Philadelphia, Pennsylvania) 

The President , accompanied by Secretary Bowen, 
went to his motorcade . 

The President and Secretary Bowen motored from the 
Philadelphia International Airport to the 
College of Physicians of Philadelphia, Van Pelt 
Street entrance . 

The President went to the holding room and was 
greeted by Dr. Lewis L . Coriell, President, 
College of Physicians of Philadelphia. 

The President , accompanied by Secretary aowen and 
Dr . Coriell , went to the offstage announcement 
area . 

The President went to the Library and participated 
in a forum with College of Physicians of 
Philadelphia Council members . 

The President , accompanied by Secretary Bowen and 
Dr . Coriell , returned to the holding room . 

The President returned to his motorcade . He was 
accompanied by: 

Secretary Bowen 
Dr. Coriell 

The President motored from the College of 
Physicians to the Franklin Plaza Hotel , 
Race Street Entrance . He was accompanied 
by : 

Secretary Bowen 
Dr . Coriell 
Mr . Baker 
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LOCATION DATE APRIL 1, 19 87 
COLLEGE OF PHYSICI ANS 
PHILADELPHIA , PENNSYLVANIA 

TIMI! 
1:48 p . m. ~bNESDAY 

IN 

1:48 

1:50? 

4:16 

4 : 18 

5: 07 

5 : 16 

5 : 39 

5:41 

5:48 

6:09 

7 : 00 

8:12 

10:00 

OUT PffONE 

p 

4 : 26 p 

5 : 11 R 

5 : 17 R 

5 : 40 R 

5 : 47 p 

5 : 49 p 

6:10 R 

8 : 14 R 

The President was greeted by : 
Michael Spamer, General Manager, Franklin 

Palza Hotel 
Thomas Kenney, Sales Manager, Franklin 

Plaza Hotel 
Leo Cicalese, Director of Caterin , Franklin 

Plaza Hotel 

The President went to the holding room. 

The President telephoned Senator Robert J . Dole 
(R-Kansas). The call was not completed . 

The President tal ked with his Assistant for 
Legislative Affairs, William L. Ball III . 

The President ta l ked with Mr . Baker . 

The President talked with Mr . Baker . 

The President tal ked with Mr . Baker . 

The President talked with Senator Chic Hecht 
(R- Nevada) . 

The President talked with Mr . Baker . 

The President tal ked with Mr . Baker . 

The President and the First Lady had dinner . 

The President talked with Mr . Duberstein . 

The President retired . 

----------- - -- - . 



PRESIUEtHIAL MOVEMENTS 

LOCATION Washington, D. C. DATE 2 April 1987 

TIME MOVEMENTS 

0902 Oval Office 

1023 Cabinet Room 

1033 Oval Office 

llOO South Grounds 

1102 Depart South Grounds via Mo t orcade 

1106 Arrive Capitol Building 

1252 Depart Capitol Building via Kotorc3de 

1259 Arrive South Grounds 

1301 Oval Office 

1336 Rose Carden 

1344 Oval Office 

1402 Cabinet Room 

1447 Oval Office 

1705 Residence 

I 

WllCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

7:35 

8:40 

8:50 

9:01 9:23 

9:23 9:42 

9: 54 9 : 56 

10 : 14 10 : 15 p 

10:16 10:17 p 

10:52 p 

11:02 11:08 

11:03 11:04 R 

11:38 11:45 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

APRIL 3 , 1987 
DAY 

7:35 a.m. FRIDAY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast. 

The President went to the doctor ' s office . 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
George H. Bush, Vice President 
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with: 

Vice President Bush 
Colin L. Powell , Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Mr . Duberstein 

The President met with Mr . Duberstein . 

The President talked with Samuel B. Thomsen, 
Deput y U. S. Representative for Micronesian 
Status Negotiations, Washington , D.C. 

The President talked with Hume A. Horan , diplomat­
in- residence at Georgetown University , 
Washington , D.C. 

The President telephoned Mrs . James H. {Molly 
Sinclair) McCartney, wife of the President 
of the Gridiron Club. The call was not 
completed . 

The President met with: 
Mr . Baker 
Mr . Duberstein 

The President talked with Mrs. McCartney . 

The President met with: 
Vice President Bush 
W. Glenn Campbell, Chairman, President's 

Intelligence Oversight Board (PIOB) 
Charles J . Meyers, Member, President ' s 

Intelligence Oversight Board (PIOB) 
Charles Tyroler II , Member , President ' s 

Intelligence Oversight Board (PIOB) 
Mr . Baker 
Mr . Duberstein 

(continued) 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOOSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C . 

IN OUT PHONE 

11:46 11:48 

11:48 

11 : 48 11:58 

11 : 58 

11 : 58 12 : 03 

12:05 

12 : 05 

1:25 

1 : 30 

2:02 

2:06 

2:06 

2:16 

1 : 25 

2 : 01 

2:06 

2:16 

DAn 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

APRIL 3, 1987 
DAY 

11:38 a.m. FRIDAY 

A. B. Culvahouse, Jr., Counsel 

The President met with Secretary of Transportation 
Elizabeth H. Dole. 

The President and Secretary Dole went to the 
Roosevelt Room. 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with Secretary Dole acknowledging the privat­
ization and sale of Conrail . 

Members of the press (in/out) . 

The President and Secretary Dole returned to the 
Oval Off ice. 

The President met with Secretary Dole . 

The President went to the State Dining Room. 

The President hosted a luncheon with members of 
the Ronald Reagan Presidential Foundation. 
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State 
Mr . Baker 
Mr. Carlucci 

The President participate~ in a photo opportunity 
with: 

Otis R. Bowen, Secretary of Health and 
Human Services (HHS) 

John Ryan, President of Indiana University 
Bobby Knight, Coach, Indiana University 

Hoosiers Basketball Team 
Timothy Knight, son 
Patrick Knight, son 

The President went to the Rose Garden. 

The President greeted members of the Indiana 
University Hoosiers NCAA Basketball Champions . 

Members of the press . 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOOSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN 

2: 41 

6:36 

7:00 

10: 42 

OUT PHONE 

6:37 R 

The President 
Residence . 

The President 

The President 

The President 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

APRIL 3, 1987 
DAY 

2:41 p.m. FRIDAY 

returned to the second floor 

talked with Mr. Carlucci. 

and the First Lady had dinner. 

retired . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

9 : 00 

11:51 

12 :06 12 :11 

12 : 22 

12 : 24 12 : 26 

12 : 45 

1 : 57 

7 : 00 

11 : 00 

1 : 58 

R 

R 

DATE APRIL 4 . 1987 
TIME DAY 

9:00 a . m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The Pr esident made a Radio Address to the Nation 
on his upcoming trip to Canada . 

The Pr esident returned to the second floo r 
Residence . 

The President talked with his Assistant for 
National Security Affairs, Frank C. Carl ucci . 

The President and the First Lady had lunch in the 
Solarium. 

The President tal ked with Vice President George H. 
Bush . 

The President and the First Lady had dinner . 

The President re t ired . 



PllESIUEN TIAL MOVEMENTS 

Washington, D.C. 
LOCATION Ottawa, Canada DATE S April 1987 

TIME MOVEMENTS 

1359 South Grounds 

1401 Depart South Grounds via Marine One 

1408 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland 

1419 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Air Force One 

1523 Arrive Uplands Canadian Forces Base, Ottawa, Canada 

1600 Depart Uplands Canadian Forces Base via Motorcade 

1622 Arrive Governor General's Residence , Rideau Hall 

Wll CA FORM 15, OCTOBEll 15, 1980 



PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS 

Ott11wa, Canada 
LOCATION~w_a_sh_i_n~g_to_n_,~D_.c_·~~~~ DATE 6 April 1987 

TIME MOVEMENTS 

0932 Depart Rideau Hall via Motorcade 

0937 Arrive Parliament Hill 

1139 Depart Parliament Hill via Motorcade 

1145 Arrive Rideau Hall 

1218 Depart Rideau Hall via Motorcade 

1220 Arrive Prime Minister's Residence 

1354 Depart Prime Minister's Residence via Motorcade 

1355 Arrive Rideau Hall 

1422 Depart Rideau Hall via Motorcade 

1426 Arrive Centre Block of Parliament 

1544 Depart Centre Block of Parliament via Motorcade 

1603 Arrive Uplands Canadian Force Base 

1623 Depart Uplands Canadian Force Base via Air Force One 

1721 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland 

1731 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Marine One 

1739 Arrive South Grounds 

1742 Residence 

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

IN 

7:40 

8:59 

9:01 

OUT PHONE 

9:29 

9:29 10:02 

10:25 10:32 

10:58 11:04 

11:05 

11:05 

12:08 

12:16 

12 : 16 

1:25 

1:30 

2:02 

12 :08 

1 : 35 

1:30 

DATE 

TIME 

APRIL 7 . 1987 
DAY 

7:40 a.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The President met with: 
George B. Bush, Vice President 
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff 
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with: 

Vice President Bush 
Frank c. Carlucci , Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
Colin L. Powell , Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Mr . Baker 
Mr . Duberstein 

The President met with his Physician, Dr. John E. 
Button , Jr . 

The President met with: 
Mr. Baker 
Mr . Duberstein 
Mr. Carlucci 

The President went to the Situation Room . 

The President participated 
Planning Group meeting. 
dees , see APPENDIX "A." 

in a National Security 
Por a list of atten-

The President returned to the Oval Off ice . 

The President went to the State Dining Room • 

. The President hosted a luncheon with corporate 
sponsors of the Commemoration of the Bicenten­
nial of the U. S. Constitution. For a list of 
attendees , see APPENDIX "B. " 

Following the luncheon , the President went to the 
Blue Room and participated in a receiving line . 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

IN 

2:02 

2:58 

3:22 

3:41 

3:59 

4: 02 

4:15 

4: 32 

5:03 

5:03 

5:45 

5:52 

OUT PHONE 

2: 58 

3:25 p 

3:47 p 

4:01 

4: 13 

4:22 

5:02 

5:42 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

APRIL 7 , 1987 
DAY 

2 : 02 p . m. TUESDAY 

The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting 
to discuss his trip to Canada and the domestic 
policy agenda for the next two years . For a 
list of attendees , see APPENDIX •c . • 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President talked with Richard L. Lesher , 
President of the U. S. Chamber of Commerce . 

The President talked with former President , 
Richard M. Nixon . 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
l!lith: 

Mr . Baker 
Mr . Duberstein 
James M. Cannon , Member of the Chief of 

Staff's Transition Team 
T. Kenneth Cribb , Jr. , Member of the Chief 

of Staff's Transition Team 
Thomas C. Griscom , Member of the Chief of 

Staff ' s Transition Team 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with departing U.S . Ambassadors and their 
families . For a list of attendees , see 
APPENDIX "D . " 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with: 

The 

The 

The 

The 

The 

Harold Walters , the President ' s second 
cousin from Morrison , Illinois 

Mrs . Harold (Ruth) Walters , wife 
Rhonda Walter s , daughter 

President met with : 
Richard B. Wirthlin, Pres ident of Decision 

Making Information , Washington , D.C . 
Mr. Baker 

President went to the barber shop . 

President had a haircut . 

President went to the doctor ' s office . 

President returned to the second floor 
(continued) 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

7:10 

10:00 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

Residence . 

APRIL 7 , 1987 
DAY 

5 : 52 p . m. TUESDAY 

The Pr esident had dinner with : 
The First Lady 
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President ' s 

daughter 

The President retired. 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN 

7 : 50 

8:58 

9:02 

9:42 

10:02 

OVT PHONE 

9:42 

9: 57 

10:02 10:13 

10:13 

10:13 10:30 

10:31 

10:32 10:39 

10:39 

DATE APRIL 8, 1987 
TIME DAY 

7:50 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The President met with: 
George H. Bush, Vice President 
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff 
Kenneth M. Duberstein , Deputy Chief of Staff 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with: 

Vice President Bush 
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Robert E. Linhard, Special Assistant and 

Senior Director, Defense Programs and 
Arms Control, National Security Council 
(NSC) 

Mr . Baker 
Mr. Duberstein 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President met with a group of business leaders 
to encourage private sector support of securing 
a U. S. - Canada Trade Agreement . For a list of 
attendees , see APPENDIX •A.• 

Members of the press (in/out) . 

The President returned to the Oval Off ice. 

The President met with Mr. Baker . 

The President went to this motorcade on the South 
Grounds . 

The President motored from the South Grounds to 
the Pentagon, River entrance, Arlington, 
Virginia . He was accompanied by Mr . Baker . 

The President was greeted by Secretary of Defense 
Caspar w. Weinberger . 

The President and Secretary Weinberger went to the 
top of the steps and were greeted by Adm. 
William J. Crowe, Jr., Chairman of the Joint 

(continued) 
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LOCATION 

THE PENTAGON 
ARLINGTON , VIRGINIA 

IN 0VT PffONE 

10:40 

10 : 43 12 : 04 

12 : 04 

12 : 07 12 : 14 

12 : 15 

12:20 

12: 57 
1:03 
1:04 

1:20 

1:33 

2 : 05 

2 : 05 

12:57 

1:17 
1:09 
1:17 

1:32 

2 : 02 

2 : 20 

DAT£ APRIL 8 , 1987 
TIME DAY 

10:40 a . m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

Chiefs of Staff (JCS) . 

The Presidential party went to Secretary 
Weinberger's office on the second floor . 

The President met with: 
Vice President Bush 
Secretary Weinberger 
Adm . Crowe 

The President ial party went to the Joint Chief 
of Staff Conference Room on the first floor. 

The President participated in a meeting with the 
Joint Chiefs of Staff. For a list of atten­
dees , see APPENDIX "B. " 

Members of the press (in/out) . 

The President , escorted by Secretary Weinberger , 
returned to his motorcade . 

The President motored from the Pentagon to the 
South Grounds of the White Bouse . Be was 
accompanied by Mr . Baker . 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President had lunch in the oval Office study . 

The President met with: 
Mr . Carlucci 
Mr. Baker 
Mr . Duberstein 

The President met with: 
Edwin Meese III , Attorney General 
Mr . Baker 
Mr . Duberstein 

The President met with : 
George P. Shult z , Secretary of State 
Mr. Baker 
Mr . Carlucci 

The President returned to the Cabinet Room. 

The President participated in briefing for the 
Advisory Committee on Trade Negotiations 

(continued) 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

IN 

2:20 

3 : 33 

3:37 

3 : 37 

3:43 

3:54 

3:54 

4:10 

7:00 

7:35 

9:05 

10:20 

OUT PHONE 

3:37 

3 :43 

4:10 

7:36 R 

p 

DAT£ APRIL 8 , 1987 
TIME DAY 

2:05 p . m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

(ACTN} . For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX •c. • 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President and the First Lady participated in a 
photo opportunity with family members of the 
late Dr . Harvey Cushing, who is being honored 
for numerous medical contributions with a U.S. 
Postage stamp. 

The Presidential party went to the Rose Garden. 

The President and the First Lady participated in 
an unveiling ceremony for the Dr. Harvey 
Cushing stamp. 

Members of the press . 

The President and the First Lady returned to the 
Oval Office . 

The President and the First Lady went to the Blue 
Room. 

The President and the First Lady hosted a 
reception for guests attending the unveiling 
of the Dr . Harvey Cushing stamp. 

The President and the First Lady returned to the 
second floor Residence . 

The President had dinner ~ith: 
Nancy Reagan, The· First Lady 
Maureen Reagan Revell , The President ' s 

daughter 
Dr . Richard Davis, The First Lady ' s brother 
Mrs. Richard (Patricia) Davis , The First 

Lady ' s sister-in-law 
Anne Davis , the First Lady's neice 
Jon Peterson , Anne Davis ' fiance 

The President talked with Mr. Duberstein . 

The President telephoned Rhett Dawson, Member of 
the Chief of Staff ' s Transition Team. The call 
was not completed. 

The President retired . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN 

7 : 50 

8:58 

9:02 

9:42 

10:02 

OUT PHONE 

9:42 

9 : 57 

10:02 10:13 

10:13 

10:13 10:30 

10:31 

10:32 10:39 

10:39 

DATE APRIL 8. 1987 
TIME DAY 

7:50 a.m . WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The President met with : 
George H. Bush, Vice President 
Howard H. Baker , Jr ., Chief of Staff 
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with: 

Vice President Bush 
Frank c. Carlucci , Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
Colin L. Powell , Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Robert E. Linhard, Special Assistant and 

Senior Director, Defense Programs and 
Arms Control , National Security Council 
(NSC) 

Mr . Baker 
Mr. Duberstein 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President met with a group of business leaders 
to encourage private sector support of securing 
a U. S. - Canada Trade Agreement. For a list of 
attendees, see A.PPENDIX •A. • 

Members of the press (in/out) . 

The President returned to the Oval Off ice. 

The President met with Mr . Baker. 

The President went to this motorcade on the South 
Grounds . 

The President motored from the South Grounds to 
the Pentagon, River entrance, Arlington , 
Virginia. He was accompanied by Mr . Baker . 

The President was greeted by Secretary of Defense 
Caspar w. Weinberger. 

The President and Secretary Weinberger went to the 
top of the steps and were greeted by Adm . 
William J . Crowe, Jr., Chairman of the Joint 

(continued) 



EST 

PST 

PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS 

Washington, D. C. 
West Lafayette, Indiana 

LOCATION Los Angeles , California DATE 9 April 1987 

TIME MOVEMENTS 

0902 Oval Office 

1332 South Grounds 

1335 Depart South Grounds via Marine One 

1342 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland 

1352 Depart Andrews Air Force Base , Maryland via Air Force One 

1415 Arrive Purdue University Airport, West Lafayette, Indiana 

1432 Depart Purdue University Airport via Motorcade 

1442 Arrive Knoy Hall , Purdue University 

1523 Depart Knoy Hall, Purdue University v ia Motorcade 

1526 Arrive Mackey Arena, Purdue University 

1629 Depart Mackey Arena, Purdue University via Motorcade 

1636 Arrive Purdue University Airport 

1652 Depart Purdue University Airport via Air Force One 

1821 Arrive Los Angeles International Airport , Los Angeles, 

California 

1832 Depart Los Angeles International Airport via Marine One 

1840 Arrive Century Plaza Landing Zone 

1843 Depart Century Plaza Landing Zone via Motor cade 

1844 Arrive Century Plaza Hotel 

WllCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980 
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LOCATION DATE APRIL 10, 1987 
CENTURY PLAZA HOTEL TIME 

LOS ANGELES , CALIFORNIA 
DAY 

10:00 a . m. FRIDAY 

IN OVT PHONE ACTIVITY 

10:00 11:02 The President met with: 

11:30 

11 : 40? 

11 : 40? 1 : 45? 

11 : 40? 

11 : 55? 

Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff 
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff 
Frank C. Carlucci , Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
Thomas c . Griscom, Assistant for 

Communications and Planning 
Marlin Fitzwater , Assistant for Press 

Relations 

The President went to bis motorcade . 

The President motored from the Century Plaza Tower 
to the Century Plaza Main Building. He was 
accompanied by Mr . Baker . 

The President went to the entrance of the Pacific 
Palisades Room and was greeted by Edmonde 
Haddad , President of the World Affairs Council. 

The President, escorted by Mr. Haddad, went inside 
the Pacific Palisades Room. 

The President participated in the Los Angeles 
world Affairs Council Luncheon. 

Members of the press . 

The President was greeted by : 
Roy Anderson, Chairman, World Affairs 

Council 
Earle M. Jorgensen, President of Earle M. 

Jorgensen Company, Los Angeles, 
California 

Mrs . Earle M. (Marion} Jorgensen , wife 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with members of the World Affairs Council . 

The President went to the offstage announcement 
area . He was accompanied by: 

Mr. Anderson 
Mr . Haddad 
William French Smith , attorney with 

Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher law firm , 
Los Angeles , California 

The President went to his seat at the head table 
in the Los Angeles Ballroom. 
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LOCATION DATE APRIL 10 . 1987 
CENTURY PLAZA HOTEL TIME DAY 

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 12:05 p.m. FRIDAY 

IN OUT PHONE 

• 
12:05? 12:50? 

12:55 ? 

1:20? 1:40? 

1:45? 

1:46? 1:48? 

1:52 

1:53 

2:36 

2:48 

2 : 58 

7 : 04 

1:57 

2:43 

3: 01 

7 : 13 

p 

p 

R 

R 

ACTIVITY 

The Presidential party had lunch . 

The President was introduced by Mr. Smith. 

The President addressed guests attending the 
luncheon . 

The President participated in a question and 
answer session. 

The President returned to his motorcade . 

The President motored from the Century Plaza Main 
Building to the Century Plaza Tower. Be was 
accompanied by Mr. Baker . 

The President returned to his suite . 

The President met with Mr. Duberstein. 

The President talked with Ward L. Quaal, 
Washington Consultant, CONUS Washington 
Direct , Pheonix , Arizona. 

The President telephoned Secretary of State 
George P. Shultz . The call was not completed . 

The President talked with Secretary Shultz . 

The President talked with Charles z. Wick , 
Director of the U. S. Information Agency 
(USIA) . 

The President and the First Lady were overnight 
guests at the Century Plaza Hotel . 



PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS 

Los Angeles, California 
LOCATION Rancho del Cielo , California 

TIME MOVEMENTS 

DATE 11 April 1987 

1208 Depart Century Plaza Hotel via Motorcade 

1218 Arrive Singleton Residence 

1416 Depart Singleton Residence via Motorcade 

1425 Arrive Century Plaza Landing Zone 

1433 Depart Century Plaza Landing Zone via Marine One 

1524 Arrive Rancho del Cielo , California 

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980 
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L.OCATION DATE APRIL 14 , 1987 
RANCHO DEL CIELO TIME 

SANTA BARBA.RA, CALIFORNIA 
DAY 

9:03 a . m. TUESDAY 

IN 

9: 03 

9 : 28 

12:27 

1:37 

1:45 

2 : 07 

3: 00 

5:42 

8: 41 

OUT PHONE 

9: 25 p 

p 

12:33 p 

1:46 R 

2:05 R 

2 : 10 p 

R 

5:55 p 

8:45 p 

ACTIVITY 

The President telephoned Rhett Dawson , Member of 
the Chief of Staff' s Transition Team. The 
President talked with his Chief of Staff , 
Howard H. Baker, Jr . 

The President telephoned act ress Elizabeth Taylor . 
The call was not completed. 

The President met with Roy D. Miller , attorney 
with Gibson , Dunn and Crutcher law firm, Los 
Angeles , California. 

The President talked with Mr. Baker . 

The President talked with Ms . Taylor . 

The President talked with Secretary of State 
George P. Shultz in Moscow, Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics (USSR) . 

The President talked with Mr . Baker . 

The President was telephoned by Richard B. 
Wir t hlin , President of Decision Making 
Information . The call was not completed . 

The President talked with Mr . Wirthlin. 

The President talked with Mrs. Henry (Grace) 
Salvatori , wife of the financier and personal 
friend of the President from Los Angeles, 
California . 

: 
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LOCATION DATE APRIL 15, 1987 
RANCHO DEL CIELO TIME DAV 

SANTA BARBARA , CALIFORNIA 9 : 31 a . m. WEDNESDAY 

IN OUT PHONE 

9: 31 9 : 42 R 

9: 53 9 : 56 R 

1 : 45 R 

5 : 19 5:25 p 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked on a conference call with : 
Boward B. Baker, Jr . , Chief of Staff 
Frank c. Carlucci , Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 

The President talked with Attorney General Edwin 
Meese III. 

The President was telephoned by Walter B. 
Annenberg , former Ambassador of the U. S. 
to the United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland (UK) • The call was 
not completed . 

The President talked with Mr . Annenberg . 
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PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS 

Rancho Del Cielo, California 
Santa Barbara, California 

LOCATION Rancho Del Cielo, California 

TIME MOVEMENTS 

1256 Depart Rancho Del Cielo via Motorcade 

1312 Arrive Camp Good times , Santa Barbara , 

1337 Depart Camp Goodtimes via Motorcade 

1353 Arrive Rancho Del Cielo , California 

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980 

DATE 18 April 1987 

California 



PST 

PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS 
Rancho del Cielo, California 
Goleta, California 
Santa Barbara; California 
Goleta, California 

LOCATION Rancho del Cielo, California DATE 19 April 1987 

TIME MOVEMENTS 

0985 Depart Rancho del Cielo via Marine One (LOW KEY) 

1008 Arrive Santa Barbara Airport, Goleta, (LOW KEY) 

California 

1012 Depart Santa Barbara Airport via Marine One (LOW KEY) 

1030 Arrive First Presbyterian Church, (LOW KEY) 

Santa Barbara, Califor nia 

1138 Depart First Presbyterian Church via Motorcade (LOW KEY) 

1156 Arrive Santa Barbara Airport, Goleta, (LOW KEY) 

California 

1200 Depart Santa Barbara Airport via Marine One (LOW KEY) 

1210 Arrive Rancho del Cielo, California (LOW KEY) 

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980 



PST 

EST 

PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS 

Rancho del Cielo, California 
LOCATION Washington, D.C. DATE 20 April 1987 

TIME MOVEMENTS 

0837 Depart Rancho del Cielo via Marine One 

0909 Arrive Point Mugu Naval Air Station , California 

0922 Depart Point Mugu Naval Air Station via Air Force One 

1640 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland 

1651 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Marine One 

1659 Arrive South Grounds 

1701 Residence 

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

IN 

7 : 50 

8 : 59 

9 : 01 

9:35 

OUT PHONE 

9 : 35 

9 : 35 10 : 38 

10:38 

10:38 11 : 02 

11:07 11:20 

DATE APRIL 21 . 1987 
TIME DAY 

7 : 50 a . m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The President met with : 
George B. Bush , Vice President 
Boward B. Baker , Jr ., Chief of Staff 
Kenneth M. Duberstein , Deputy Chief of Staff 

The President went to the Cabinet Room . 

The President participated in a meeting with the 
Republican Congressional leadership. For a 
list of at t endees , see APPENDIX "A." 

Members of the press (in/out) . 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with: 

Frank C. Carlucci, Assist ant for National 
Security Affairs 

Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for 
Nat ional Security Affairs 

Mr. Baker 
Mr . Duberstein 

The President participated in a meeting to discuss 
U. S . tariffs on Japanese imports and trade 
practices with: 

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State 
Shintaro Abe, Special Envoy of the Prime 

Minister of Japan and Chairman , 
Executive Council, Liberal Democratic 
Party 

Nobuo Matsunaga , Ambassador of Japan to the 
U.S . 

Shinichi Nishimiya, interpreter, Japan 
Mr . Baker 
Mr . Carlucci 
Gaston J. Sigur , Jr . , Assistant Secretary 

of State for East Asian and Pacific 
Affairs 

James A. Kelly , Special Assistant for 
National Security Affairs and Director, 
Asian Affairs , National Security 
Council (NSC) 

Cornelius Iida , interpreter , Department of 
State 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

11:37 

11:47 11:51 

12:00 

12:35 12:37 

12:38 12:39 

12:45 12:48 

1:47 

1 : 55 

2 : 04 

2 : 04 

2 : 33 

2 : 35 

3: 01 

3:31 

1 : 53 

1 : 56 

2 : 33 

2 : 38 

3: 19 

4:16 

p 

R 

p 

p 

p 

R 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

APRIL 21, 1987 
DAY 

11 : 37 a . m. TUESDAY 

The President telephoned Secretary of the Interior 
Donald P. Hodel . The call was not completed . 

The President talked with Secretary Hodel . 

The President had lunch in the Oval Office study. 

The President talked with Representative James c. 
Wright (D-Texas) . 

The President talked with Administrati ve 
Assistant, Office of Legislative Affairs , 
Sally Ironf ield. 

The President talked with his Assistant for 
Legislative Affairs , William L. Ball III. 

The President met to present a crystal apple to 
the 1987 National Teacher of t he Year. Por a 
list of attendees , see APPENDIX "B. " 

Members of the press. 

The President talked with t he First Lady . 

The President returned to the Cabinet Room . 

The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting 
to discuss the Secretary of State ' s recent 
trip to Moscow and budget reform; Por a 
l ist of attendees , see APPENDIX •c . • 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President met with : 
A. B. Culvahouse, Jr ., Counsel 
Mr . Duberstein 

· The President met with : 
Edwin Meese III , Attorney General 
Mr . Baker 
Mr. Duberstein 

The President met with: 
Representative Wright 
Mr . Baker 
Mr. Carlucci 
Mr . Duberstein 
Alan M. Kranowitz, Deputy Assistant for 

(continued) 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN 

4:29 

4:32 

4 : 32 

4 : 58 

7:00 

10 : 20 

OUT PHONE 

4:56 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

APRI L 21, 1987 
DAY 

3:31 p.m. TUESDAY 

Legislative Affairs 
The purpose of the meeting was to discuss 
Senator Wright's recent visit to the Soviet 
Union. 

The President went to the doctor ' s office . 

The President went to the White House Library. 

The President participated in a message taping 
session for: 

Norman Rockwell Museum 
George Romney ' s 80th Birthday 
International Herald Tribune 
World Trade Week 
President ' s Committee for Employment of 

the Handicapped 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Ted Graber, decorator , William Haines 

Company, Beverly Hills, California 

The President retired . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

7 : 45 

9 : 00 

9 : 03 9:30 

9 : 30 10 : 13 

10 : 43 10 : 52 

10:55 

11 : 05 11 : 06 

12 : 20 12:23 
12 : 21 12 : 25 

12: 27 

12 : 27 1 :48 

1:48 

2:03 2 : 32 

2 : 33 

2:33 3 :0 3 

p 

p 

R 

DATE APRIL 22, 1987 

7:45 a.m. ~bNESDAY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The President met with : 
Howard H. Baker , Jr ., Chief of Staff 
Kenneth M. Duberstein , Deputy Chief of Staff 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with : 

Frank C . Carlucci , Assistant for National 
Securit y Affairs 

Colin L . Powell , Deputy Assistant for 
National Security Affairs 

Mr . Baker 
Mr. Duberstein 

The President talked with James T . Turner , Judge, 
U. S. District for the Eastern District of 
Virginia . 

The President telephoned Paul v. Gadola , attorney 
with Stipes , Stipes and Gadola law firm , Flint, 
Michi gan . The call was not completed . 

The President talked with Mr . Gadola . 

The President met with : 
Mr . Baker 
Mr . Duberstein 

The President went to the State Dining Room . 

The President hosted a luncheon for founders of 
Citizens for America . For a list of atten­
dees , see APPENDIX "A." 

The President retu rned to the Oval Office . 

The President met with: 
George P . Shultz , Secretary of State 
Mr . Baker 
Mr . Carlucci 

The President went to the barber shop . 

The President had a haircut . 

. 
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LOCATlOH 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C . 

IN OUT PffONE 

3 : 03 

3 : 05 

3 : 09 

3 : 54 

4:09 

4 : 54 

5:18 

7 : 38 

3 : 09 

3 : 54 

3 : 57 

5 : 01 

5 : 26 

7 : 39 7 : 45 

7 : 45 10 : 32 

7 : 45 

R 

p 

DATE Al:'K.LL ;,:;,: , .L~tl/ 

TIME 3 : 03 p . m. ~bNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President met with : 
George P . 'Shultz , Secretary of State 
Caspar W. Weinberger , Secretary of Defense 
Mr . Baker 
Mr . Duberstein 
Mr . Carlucci 
William L . Ball III, Assistant for 

Legislative Affairs 

The President participated in a meeting with 
Bipartisan Members of Congress . For a list 
of attendees , see APPENDIX " B." 

Members of the press (in/ou t) . 

The President met with : 
Mr . Baker 
Mr . Duberstein 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President talked with his son, Michael E . 
Reagan . 

The President talked with personal friends 
Hubert J . "Peewee" and Nancy Williams , 
from Escondido , California . 

The President and the First Lady went to the North 
Portico . 

The President and the First Lady motored from the 
North Grounds to the Washington Hilton Hotel . 

The President and the First Lady attended the 
Annual White House Correspondents' Association 
Dinner . 

Members of the press . 

The President and the First Lady were greeted 
inside by: 

Martin Lang, Director of Catering, 
Washington Hilton Hotel 

Jorge Pulles , Banquest , Head Waiter, 
Washington Hilton Hotel 
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LOCATION DATE At'KJ.L 22 , l~ ts I 
WASHINGTON HILTON HOTEL 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 7 : 46 p . m. ~bNESDAY 

IN OUT PHONE 

10:32 10:38 

10:39 

11 : 23 

The President and the First Lady were greeted 
outside the holding room by : 

Bill Plante, Outgoing President, White 
House ·correspondents ' Association 

Norm Sandler , Incoming President, White 
House Correspondents' Association 

The President and the First Lady motored from the 
Washington Hilton Hotel to the South Grounds 
of the White House. 

The President and the First Lady returned to the 
second floor Residence . 

The President retired. 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN OllT PHONE 

8:10 

9:59 

10:02 
10:04 
10:04 

10:35 
10:35 
10:35 

10 : 35 10:54 

11:43 11:47 

11:47 11:57 

11:57 11:59 

12:02 12:45 

1:10 

1:56 

3:17 

3:48 

1:58 

3:32 

3:59 

p 

R 

DATE APRIL 23 , 1987 
TIME DAY 

8:10 a . m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The President met with: 
George H. Bush , Vice President 
Howard H. Baker , Jr . , Chief of Staff 
Kenneth M. Duberstein , Deputy Chief of Staff 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with : 

Vice President Bush 
Frank c . Carlucci , Assistant for National 

Securit y Affairs 
Robert B. Oakley, Senior Direct or of Middle 

East, South Asia , and North Africa 
Affairs, National Security Council (NSC) 

Mr . Baker 
Mr . Duberstein 

The President met with Mr . Duberstein. 

The President met to discuss a candidat e for the 
Chairmanship of the Federal Home Loan Bank 
Board with : 

Senator William L. Armstrong , (R-Colorado) 
Mr . Duberstein 
William L. Ball III , Assistant for 

Legislative Affairs 

The President met with Mr . Duberstein . 

The President had lunch with Vice President Bush 
in the Oval Office study. 

The President telephoned Secretary of Education 
William J . Bennett . The call was not 
completed . 

The President talke d with Secretary Bennett . 

The President met with : 
Mr . Baker 
A. B. Culvahouse , Jr . , Counsel 
Mr . Duberstein 

The President met t o discuss a candidat e for the 
Chairmanship of the Federal Home Loan Bank 

(continued) 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IH OUT PHOHE 

4: 00 4: 13 

4: 33 4: 39 

4:42 5: 00 

5:01 5:03 

5:03 5:04 

5:05 5:08 

5:09 5:13 

5:23 

DATE APRIL 23 , 1987 
TIME DAY 

3: 48 p.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

Board with : 
Senator Jake Garn , (R-Utah) 
Mr . Baker 
Mr . Duberstein 
Mr . Ball 

The President met to discuss personnel matters 
with : 

Robert H. Tuttle , Assistant for 
Presidential Personnel 

Mr . Baker 
Mr . Duberstein 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with: 

John Sherman Cooper, attorney with 
Covington & Burling law firm, 
Washington, D. C. ; and former Ambassador 
of the U. S. to India and East Germany 

Mr . Baker 
Johnathan s . Miller, Deputy Assistant for 

Administration and Director of the 
Office of Administration 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with the National Easter Seal Child and Easter 
Seal Adult Representative . For a list of 
attendees , see APPENDIX •A.• 

Members of the press (in/out). 

The President participated in a farewell photo 
opportunity with his departing Deputy Director 
for Cabinet Affairs, Donald A. Clarey. 

The President participated in a farewell photo 
opportunity with his departing Special 
Assistant for Political and Intergovernmental 
Affairs, Cecilia Cole- Mcinturff. 

The President participated in farewell photo 
opportunit ies with departing U.S. Secret 
Service Agents. 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with Jack and Nancy Caldwell, Ranchero members . 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C . 

DATE 

TIME 

APRIL 23 . 1987 
DAY 

5: 28 p . m. THURSDAY 

IN OUT PHONE ACTIVllY 

5 : 28 5: 37 R The President talked with the First Lady in New 
York , New York. 

5:38 

7: 00 

7:05 

9:30 

9: 40 

5:48 

7 : 03 

9: 43 

p 

R 

R 

The President talked with Mrs . Charles z . (Mary 
Jane) Wick, wife of the Director of the U. S. 
Information Agency (USIA) . 

The President talked with the First Lady in New 
York, New York . 

The President had dinner with Ted Graber, 
decorator, Willian Haines Company, Beverly 
Hills, California. 

The President retired . 

The President talked with his Special Assistant , 
James F. Kuhn. 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

7:45 

8 :10 

8:56 

9:00 
9:02 
9:02 

9:31 

9:51 

8 :14 

9:31 
9:31 
9:31 

9 : 51 

9 : 51 10 : 02 

10:02 

10 : 08 10 : 11 

10:55 10:58 

R 

DATE APRIL 24 , 1987 
TIME DAY 

7 : 45 a.m . FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast . 

The President talked with the First Lady in New 
York, New York. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
George B. Bush , Vice President 
Boward a . Baker , Jr., Chief of Staff 
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with: 

Vice President Bush 
Frank c . Carlucci , Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
Colin L. Powell , Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Mr. Baker 
Mr . Duberstein 

The President and Mr. Baker went to the colonade 
outside the Oval Office . 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with Mr . Baker for National Journal magazine. 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President met with his Assistant for Press 
Relations , Marlin Fitz~ater . 

The President participated in a Signing Ceremony 
for Proclamation 5638, Victims of Crime Week , 
1987 with : 

Edwin Meese III, Attorney General 
Richard B. Abell , Assistant Attorney 

General for Justice Programs 
Virginia Mahoney, Witness Coordinator, U. S. 

Attorney ' s Office , Baltimore , Maryland 
Constance Noblet , Crime Victims Center of 

Chester County, Inc. 
Marlene Young, Executive Director, National 

Organization for Victim Assistance 
Tom Finn, Deputy Director , National 

Sheriffs' Association 
Mr. Duberstein 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

DATE 

TIME 

APRIL 24, 1987 
DAY 

ll:Ol a . m. FRIDAY 

IN OUT PHONE ACTIVITY 

ll : Ol 11:02 The President met with: 

11:03 

11:03 

12:02 

1:12 

1 : 28 

2:09 

2:42 

12:02 

1:26 

2:06 

2:48 

R 

Mr . Carlucci 
Mr . Baker 

The President went to the Situation Room. 

The President participated 
Planning Group meeting. 
dees, see APPENDIX · A.· 

in a National Security 
For a list of atten-

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President had lunch in the Oval Office study. 

The President participated in a meeting to review 
preparations for the upcoming Venice Economic 
Summit with : 

George P . Shultz , Secretary of State 
James A. Baker III, Secretary of the 

Treasury 
Mr . Baker 
w. Allen Wallis, Under Secretary of State 

for Economic Affairs 
David C. Mulford , Assistant Secretary of 

Treasury for International Affairs 
Stephen I . Danzansky, Special Assistant and 

Senior Director for International 
Economic Affairs, National Security 
Council (NSC) 

Alexander B. Platt , Director, International 
Economic Affairs, National Security 
Council (NSC) 

Members of the press (in/out) . 

The President met with: 
Secretary Shultz 
Mr. Carlucci 
Mr. Baker 

The President met with: 
Richard B. Wirthlin, President of Decision 

Making Information, Washington , D.C. 
Mr. Baker 
Mr . Duberstein 
Thomas c. Griscom, Assistant for 

Communications and Planning 

The President was telephoned by the President of 
(continued) 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D.C . 

IN 

2 : 48 

2 : 51 

2 : 57 

3:28 

3:40 

4:54 

5:22 

5:25 

5:28 

5:33 

6:25 

7 : 04 

OUT PHONE 

2 : 50 

3:00 

3: 32 

4:56 

5:27 

5:29 

5:50 

9:05 

p 

p 

R 

p 

R 

p 

DATE APRIL 24 , 1987 
TIME DAY 

2:42 p.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

the Islamic Republic of Pakistan, Mohammed 
Zia-ul-Haq . The call was not completed . 

The President met with : 
Mr. Baker 
Mr . Duberstein 

The President telephoned Representative Dan 
Rostenkowski (D-Illinois) . The call was 
not completed . 

The President met with Mr. Carlucci . 

The President talked on a conference call with: 
President Zia 
Shirin R. Tahir-Kheli , Director , Near East 

and South Asia Affairs, National 
Security Council (NSC) 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President talked with Representative 
Rostenkowski. 

The President talked with J . Lane Kirkland , 
President of the American Federation of 
Labor and Congress of Industrial Organizations 
(AFL- CIO). 

The President was telephoned by White House Usher 
Dennis w. Freemyer. The call was not 
completed . 

The President t alked with Mr. Freemyer . 

The President met with: 
A.B. Culvahouse, Jr. , Counsel 
William B. Lytton III, Deputy Special 

Counsellor 

The President and the First Lady hosted a private 
dinner for the Ronald Reagan Presidential 
Foundation . For a list of attendees , see 
APPENDIX "B." 

The Presidential party went to the Family Dining 
Room for dinner . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

9:17 

9:18 10:58 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

APRIL 24, 1987 
DAY 

9:17 p . m. FRIDAY 

The President and the First Lady went to their 
motorcade on the South Grounds. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the 
South Grounds to Camp David, Maryland . 

The President and the First Lady arrived at Aspen 
Lodge . 
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LOCATION 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

IN OUT PHONE 

12:06 12:11 

3:02 R 

4: 53 4 : 54 R 

6:15 6:16 p 

8 : 00? 

DATE APRI L 25 , 1987 
TIME DAY 

12:06 p.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President made a Radio Address to the Nation 
on Japan- U. S . Trade Relations and Free Trade. 

The President was telephoned by Attorney General 
Edwin Meese III. The call was not completed . 

The President talked with his Physician , Dr . 
John E. Button , Jr. 

The President talked with Associate Justice of 
U. S . Supreme Court Byron R. White . The purpose 
of the call was to congratulate Justice Byron 
on his 25 years of service on the Supreme 
Court. 

The President and the First Lady watched the movie 
"The Secret of My Success .• 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

LOCATION 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 1 
DATE 

TIME 

APRIL 26 . 1987 
DAY 

10:07 a . m. SUNDAY 

IN OUT PHONE ACTIVITY 

10:07 10:10 R The President talked with Paul Laxalt, former 
Senator (R-Nevada). 

11:52 11 : 54 P The President talked with his Assistant Press 
Secretary, Mark Weinberg . 

2 : 51 

3: 24 

7 : 00 

10 : 20 

3: 22 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine 
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds 
of the White House . For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDIX "A." 

The President and the First Lady went to the 
second floor Residence . 

The President and the First Lady had dinner . 

The President retired . 
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LOCATIOH 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN 

7:45 

9:00 

9:03 

9:31 

9:49 

9:50 

OUT PHONE 

9:31 

9:49 

9:50 

9:52 

10:01 10:05 

10:27 10:28 

10 : 29 

10 : 30 10 : 31 

10:31 

DATE APRIL 27 . 1987 
TIME DAY 

7 :45 a . m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
George H. Bush, Vice President 
Howard H. Baker, Jr. , Chief of Staff 
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with: 

Vice President Bush 
Frank c. Carlucci , Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
Colin L. Powell , Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Mr. Baker 
Mr. Duberstein 

The President met with: 
Vice President Bush 
Mr . Baker 
Mr. Carlucci 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with: 

Vice President Bush 
Thomas Klestil, Secretary General of the 

Foreign Ministry , Republic of Austria 
Mr. Baker 
Mr. Carlucci 

The President met with: 
Gerald R. Ford, former President 
Mr. Baker 

The President met with Mr. Baker. 

The President went to his motorcade on the South 
Grounds. He was accompanied by Mr . Baker . 

The President motored from the 
the DAR Constitution Hall . 
by Mr. Baker. 

South Grounds to 
He was accompanied 

The President was greeted inside by President of 
the Daughters of the American Revolution , 
Mrs. Raymond Fleck. 
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LOCATION DATE APRIL 27, 1987 
DAR CONSTITUTION BALL 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME DAY 

10:33 a.m. MONDAY 

IN OUT PHONE 

10:35 11 : 04 

10:38 10:59 

11:00? 

11:04 11:07 

11:08 

11:12 11:18 p 

12:04 

12:04 12:05 

1:05 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the holding room and was 
greeted by: 

Edward Donley , Chairman of the U. S. Chamber 
of Commerce 

Richard L. Lesher, President of the u.s. 
Chamber of Commerce 

Oliver B. Delchamps, Jr ., Incoming 
Chairman , U.S. Chamber of Commerce 

William S. Kanaga, Incoming Vice Chairman, 
U.S . Chamber of Commerce 

The President , escorted by Mr. Donley, went to the 
offstage announcement area . 

The President attended the 75th Annual meeting of 
the U. S. Chamber of Commerce . 

Members of the press. 

The President, escorted by Mr. Donley, went to his 
seat on- stage . 

The President was introduced by Mr . Donley. 

The President addressed approximately 3,000 guests 
attending the meeting. 

The President, accompanied by Mr . Donley , returned 
to the holding room. 

The President returned to his motorcade . 

The President motored from the DAR Constitution 
Ball to the South Grounds of the White Bouse. 
Be was accompanied by Mr. Baker . 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President talked with his brother , J. Neil 
Reagan . 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President participated in a Issues Briefing 
luncheon. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX •A.• 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN 

3:01 

3:01 

3: 11 

4: 30 

4: 38 

5 : 00 

6:50 

6:52 

6:58 

7:00 

OUT PHONE 

3:11 

4:36 

4: 43 

6 : 58 

9:21 

DATI: APRIL 27 . 1987 
TIME DAY 

3:01 p.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President returned to the Cabinet Room. 

The President participated in a Signing Ceremony 
for Proclamation 5639, National Volunteer Week, 
1987: Our Constitutional Heritage. 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with the National Federation of Republican 
Women ' s (NPRW) Capitol Regents . For a list 
of attendees, see APPENDIX "B . " 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with : 

Yoshio Murakami , Washington Bureau Chief 
for Asahi Shimbun, Japanese newspaper 

Toshitada Nakae, Executive Editor, Asahi 
Shimbun, Japanese newspaper 

J . Daniel Howard , Deputy Press Secretary 
for Foreign Affairs 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President returned to his motorcade on the 
South Grounds . 

The President motored from the South Grounds to 
the George Town Club. Be was accompanied by 
Mr. Baker. 

The President went inside: to the Garden Room and 
was greeted by former Senator Paul Laxalt 
(R-Nevada). 

The President , escorted by Mr. Laxalt, went to the 
Living Room and greeted dinner guests. 

The President attended the seventh Annual Basque 
Lambfry Dinner hosted by Senator Laxalt. 

Members of the press (in/out) . 

The President, escorted by Mr. Laxalt, went 
upstairs to the Dining Room. 

The Presidential party had dinner. 
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LOCATION 

GEORGE TOWN CLUB 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

9: 20? 

9:21 9: 28 

9: 30 

10 : 00 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

The President made a toast . 

APRIL 27 - 1987 
DAY 

9:10 p . m. MONDAY 

The President , escorted by Mr . Laxalt , returned 
to his motorcade . 

The President motor ed f r om the George Town Club 
to the South Grounds of the White House . He 
was accompanied by Mr . Baker . 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President retired . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

7:45 

8 : 55 

9: 00 

9:36 

9:26 

9: 37 

9:37 10 : 27 

10 : 32 10:53 

11 : 00 11 : 03 

11 : 03 

11 : 03 12 : 03 

12 : 03 

12:06 

12 : 53 

1:53 1:55 

p 

DATE APRIL 28 , 1987 
TIME DAY 

7:45 a.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The President met with: 
Howard H. Baker, Jr ., Chief of Staff 
Kenneth M. Duberstein , Deputy Chief of Staff 

The President met with: 
James A. Baker III, Secretary of the 

Treasury 
James C. Miller, Director of the Office of 

Management and Budget (OMB) 
Mr. Baker 
Frank c. Carlucci , Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
Mr . Duberstein 
William L. Ball III, Assistant for 

Legislative Affairs 

The President participated in a meeting Republican 
Congressional leaders to discuss pending trade 
and budget legislation. For a list of atten­
dees, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with : 

Mr. Carlucci 
Colin L. Powell , Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Mr. Baker 

The President met with Mr~ Carlucci . 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President participated in a National Security 
Council (NSC) meeting. For a list of atten­
dees, see APPENDIX "B." 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President had lunch in the Oval Office study . 

The President telephoned the First Lady . The call 
was not completed . 

The President met with: 
(continued) 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

IN 

1:55 

2:05 

2:35 

3:10 

3:30 

3:54 

OUT PHONE 

2:04 

2 : 32 

3:03 

3:11 

3:42 

4:00 R 

DATE APRIL 28, 1987 
TIME DAY 

1:53 p.m. TUESDAY 

Mr. Baker 
Mr. Carlucci 
Mr. Ball 

ACTIVllY 

The President met with: 
Senator Gordon Humphrey (R-New Hampshire) 
Mr. Baker 
Mr. Carlucci 
Mr . Ball 

The purpose of the meeting was to discuss 
Senator Humphrey ' s recent trip to Pakistan 
and to receive a letter from the Prime 
Minister . 

The President met for a briefing on his upcoming 
interview with White Bouse correspondents with: 

Mr. Baker 
Mr. Duberstein 
Mr. Carlucci 
Thomas C. Griscom, Assistant for 

Communications and Planning 
Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press 

Relations 

The President participated in an interview with: 
Jerry Watson , correspondent for the Chicago 

Sun Times 
Owen Ullman, correspondent for Knight- Ridder 
James Gerstenzang, correspondent for the 

Los Angeles Times 
Jerry O'Leary , correspondent for the 

Washington Times 
Julie Johnson , correspondent for the 

Baltimore Sun 
Tom Brazaitis , correspondent for the 

Cleveland Plain-Dealer 
Mr. Griscom 
Mr. Fitzwater 

The President met with Mr . Fitzwater. 

The President met with: 
Mr . Baker 
Mr. Duberstein 
A.B. Culvahouse , Jr., Counsel 

The President talked with the First Lady. 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE 

TIME 

APRIL 28 . 1987 
DAY 

4:16 p.m. TUESDAY 

IN OllT PHONE ACTIVITY 

4:16 4:39 The President met with: 

4:32 

4:40 

4:42 

4:56 

7:00 

10:00 

R 

6:07 

Richard B. Wirthlin, President of Decision 
Making Information, Washington, D.C. 

Mr. Baker 

The President was telephoned by his son, 
Michael E. Reagan . The call was not 
completed. 

The President went to the doctor's office . 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President met in the study with: 
Richard M. Nixon, former President 
Mr . Baker 
Mr . Carlucci 

The President and the First Lady had dinner . 

The President retired. 

: 
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l.OCA110N 
THE WRITE ROUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN 

7 : 45 

8 : 58 

9 : 01 
9 : 04 
9 : 04 

9 : 31 

9 : 54 

OUT PHONE 

9:31 
9:31 
9 : 31 

9:54 

9 : 55 

9 : 55 10:06 

10 : 08 

10:08 10: 39 

12 : 00 12 : 58 

12 : 58 1 : 00 

1 : 03 

DAT! APRIL 29, 1987 

7 :45 a . m. ~DNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The President met with : 
George H. Bush, Vice President 
Howard H. Baker , Jr ., Chief of Staff 
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with : 

Vice President Bush 
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
Colin L. Powell , Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Mr. Baker 
Mr . Duberstein 

The President met with Mr . Carlucci . 

The President met with : 
Gro Harlem Brundtland , Prime Minister of 

the Kingdom of Norway 
Kjell Eliassen, Ambassador of the Kingdom 

of Norway to the U. S . 
George P . Shultz , Secretary of State 
Rozanne L. Ridgway, Assistant Secretary of 

State for European and Canadian Affairs 
Frank C. Carlucci , Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
Peter R. Sommer, Director , European and 

Soviet Affairs , National Security 
Council 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President participated in a meeting with 
Republican Members of Congress to discuss 
the trade and international economic policy 
bill and the Gephardt amendment . For a list 
of attendees , see APPENDIX "A." 

The President had lunch in the Oval Office study. 

The President met with Mr . Duberstein . 

The President returned to the Cabinet Room . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

IN 

1:09 

1 : 56 

1:56 

1 : 59 

2 : 03 

2 : 30 

3 : 00 

3 : 03 

3 : 10 

3:38 

4 : 05 

4:34 

OUT PHONE 

1 : 56 

1:59 

2 : 03 

2 : 30 

3 : 00 

3 : 02 

3 : 08 

p 

3:42 R 

4:15 

4 : 35 · R 

DATE Al:'R.lL :t~ , .l~ot 

TIME 1 : 09 p . m. ~NESDAY 

The President participated in a Economic Policy 
and Domestic Policy Council meeting to discuss 
the Energy Department's energy security study . 
For a list of a·ttendees , see APPENDIX "B." 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President met with : 
Edwin Meese III , Attorney General 
Mr . Baker 
Mr . Duberstein 

The President met with : 
Mr . Baker 
Mr . Duberstein 

The President met with : 
George P . Shultz , Secretary of State 
Mr . Baker 
Mr . Carlucci 

The President participated in an interview with : 
Edmund Morris , the President ' s biographer 
Frederick J . Ryan , Jr ., Deputy Assistant 

and Director of Scheduling and Private 
Sector Initiatives 

The President met with Mr . Duberstein. 

The President met with : 
Herbert J . Miller , Jr ., attorney with 

Miller, Cassidy , Larroca & Lewin law 
firm, Washington , D. C. 

Mr . Baker 
A. B. Culvahouse , Jr ., Counsel 
William B. Lytton III , Deputy Special 

Counsellor 

The President telephoned Senator John C. Stennis 
CD- Mississippi) . The call was not completed . 

The President talked with Senator Stennis . 

The President met with: 
Mr . Baker 
Mr . Culvahouse 

The President talked with Mr . Baker . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DAT! 

TIME 

At'l<J.L ,t;!j. l~" I 

5:11 p.m . ~DNESDAY 

IN OUT PHONE ACTIVITY 

5 : 11 5:14 The President met with : 

5:14 

5 : 14 5:27 

5 : 27 

5 : 29 

5:33 

5 : 33 5:41 

5:41 

7 :27 

7:28 7:33 

7:33 

10:10 10:13 

10:15 

11:10 

T.Boone Pickens , Jr ., President and 
Chairman of the Board, Mesa Petroleum 
Company, Amarillo , Texas 

Mrs . T . Boone (Beatrice) Pickens, Jr. , wife 
Frank J . Donatelli , Assistant for Political 

Affairs 

The President went to the Roosevelt Room . 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with major donors of the President's Dinner. 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President and the First Lady went to the East 
Room . 

The President and the First Lady hosted a 
reception for 1987 House Senate Campaign 
Contributors. 

The President and the First Lady returned to the 
second floor Residence. 

The President and the First Lady went to their 
motorcade on the South Grounds . 

The President and the First Lady motored from the 
South Grounds to the D.C. Convention Center, 
underground entrance. 

The President and the First Lady went to Hall D. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the 
D. C . Convention Center to the North Grounds of 
the White House. 

The President and the First Lady returned to the 
second floor Residence. 

The President retired . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOOSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

IN 

7:30 

8:54 

8:57 
8:57 

9:00 

9:37 

9:59 

10:00 

OUT PHONE 

9:00 
8:59 

9: 37 

9:54 

10:00 10:22 

10:09 ? 

10:22 

10:22 10:29 

10:29 

10:29 10:49 

DAT£ APRIL 30. 1987 
TIME DAY 

7 : 30 a . m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVllY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
George H. Bush, Vice President 
Wally Kleine, football second draft choice 

for the Washington Redskins from Notre 
Dame University 

The President met with : 
Vice President Bush 
Howard H. Baker, Jr., Chief of Staff 
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Chief of Staff 

The President met for a briefing on his upcoming 
meeting with the Prime Minister of Japan with 
administration officials . For a list of atten­
dees, see APPENDIX ·A . · 

The President went to the Diplomatic Reception 
Room. 

The President and the First Lady went to the South 
Grounds. 

The President and the First Lady participated in 
an arrival ceremony in honor of the Prime 
Minister of Japan and Mrs . Yasuhiro Nakasone . 

Members of the press. 

The President and the First Lady greeted Prime 
Minister and Mrs. Nakasone. 

The President and Prime Minister Nakasone 
exchanged remarks • 

. The President and the First Lady escorted Prime 
Minister and Mrs. Nakasone to the State Floor 
Residence. 

The Presidential party greeted members of the 
official U.S. and Japanese delegations. 

The President escorted Prime Minister Nakasone to 
the Oval Office . 

The President met with: 
(continued) 
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LOCATlOH 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D.C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

10 : 49 

10 :49 11 : 39 

11 : 39 

11 :43 

11: 46 

12:00 12:50 

1:03 1:08 

1:18 1:26 

1:52 1 : 53 p 

DATE APRIL 30 , 1987 
TIME DAY 

10:29 a . m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

Prime Minister Nakasone 
Hiroshio Fukuda , Executive Assistant to the 

Prime Minister of Japan 
Shinichi Nishimiya , interpreter , Japan 
James A. Kelly, Special Assistant for 

National Security Affairs and Director , 
Asian Affairs, National Security 
Council (NSC) 

Cornelius Iida, interpreter , Depart ment of 
State 

Members of the press (in/out) . 

The President escorted Prime Minister Nakasone to 
the Cabinet Room . 

The President participated 
and Japanese officials . 
dees , see APPENDIX "B. " 

in a meeting with U. S. 
For a list of atten-

The President and Prime Minister Nakasone returned 
to the Oval Office . 

The President escorted Prime Minister Nakasone to 
his motorcade on the South Grounds . 

The President bade farewell to Prime Minister 
Nakasone. 

Members of the press (in/out) . 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President and Vice Pr~sident Bush had lunch 
in the Oval Office study. 

The President met to discuss personnel matters 
with: 

Robert H. Tuttle , Assistant for 
Presidential Personnel 

Mr. Duberstein 

The President participated in commemorative 
ceremony for Law Day U.S.A. For a list of 
attendees , see APPENDIX "c. • 

The President talked with Robert F . Kelly, 
Judge , Court of Common Pleas for the 32nd 
Judicial District of Pennsylvania. 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

DATE 

TIME 

APRIL 30 , 1987 
DAY 

2 : 03 p.m . THURSDAY 

IN OOT PHONE ACTIVITY 

2 : 03 2 : 39 The President met with : 

4 : 03 

7 :40 

7 : 40 11 : 30 

7 : 42 

7 : 42 7 : 56 

7 : 58 

8 : 17 

8 : 20 

8 : 45 

10:05 ? 

10 : 20 

11 : 20 

Caspar W. Weinberger , Secret ary of Defense 
Mr. Baker 
Mr. Carlucci 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President and the First Lady went to the North 
Portico . 

The President and the First Lady hosted a State 
Dinner in honor of Prime Minister and Mrs . 
Nakasone . 

Members of the press (in/out) . 

The President and the First Lady escorted Prime 
Minister and Mrs. Nakasone to the second floor 
Yellow Oval Room . 

The Presidential party had cocktail s with members 
of the official U. S. and Japanese parties . 

The President and the First Lady escorted Prime 
Minister and Mrs . Nakasone to the East Room 
and participated in a receiving line with 
dinner guests . 

The Presidential party went to the State Dining 
Room . 

The Presidential party ha9 dinner . 

The Presidential party went to the East Room for 
performances by : 

Johnny Mathis , singer 
Henry Mancini , conductor and composer 

The President and Prime Minister Nakasone 
exchanged toasts . 

The Presidential party went to the parlors for 
coffee. 

The President and the First Lady escorted Prime 
Minister and Mrs . Nakasone to the North 
Portico and bade farewell . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOOSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

11:23 

11:30 

DATE APRIL 30. 1987 
TIME DAY 

11:23 p . m. TBORSDAY 

ACTIVllY 

The President and the First Lady returned to the 
Grand Foyer for dancing . 

The President and the First Lady returned to the 
second floor Residence . They were accompanied 
by the President ' s daughter, Maureen Reagan 
Revell. 

For a record of the President ' s activities after 
midnight, see the Daily Diary for May 1 , 1987. 

: 
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